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RANTIA FOUNDATION
533 DIVERSEY PARKWAY CHICAGO ILLINOIS 60674

Via Certified Mail = Returu Recaipt vy 3, 1978
Requestnd ’

Mr. Clyde Bedell
2390 via Wavlpouva W. S0
Laguna Hille, CA 92653
Dear Clyde:

Your ilatest letter gives us oil consideovablic coucexi.

it appears feom your loGher of Juae 5, 1978 that you pian to
proceed elther with a repriating off the sccond edition of The
Concovdax, or a priating of a third edition o: Tae Concovdiiime
either of these alternatives without the authorigation ol URANTIA
Joundation.

We caw hardly belfieve that ¢his s weolly wour inteat Jox Lt
would place you squarely athwart the Towsdation's copyrights in and

Tha UNANTIA Pool,

Some of us would Iike to discuss this with you persoaally to sce
If there is any way we caun avoid any impascse.

We would be glad to mect with
of elther July 15 & 16, ox July 22 &
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